February 28, 1984

Note to: J. Scinto
From: R. Rawso

SUBJECT: BROWNS FERRY SHOLLY PACKAGE RELATING TO CORE PHYSICS, ETC.

One of the technical specification changes involved in this package
relates to the deletion of scram functions under particular conditions.
See No. 5 "Scram Permissive Pressure Switches at 1055 psig" at

pp. 16-17. This write-up seeks to bring this amendment within
Commission example (iv) ("results of the change are clearly within all
acceptable criteria . . . "). 1 do not consider the write-up adequate
for this purpose as presently written. It reads in pertinent part:

Our preliminary evaluation of the proposed change also indicates
that it is not likely to reduce a safety margin; however, the
technical merits cannot be judged until the staff's safety
evaluztion is completed. Before the proposed change is approved,
the results will clearly have to be within all acceptable criteria
for these scram functions in the Standard Review Plan.

This rationale confuses the ultimate safety findings with the NSHCD
standards. If the Staff cannot find now that “"the results of the change
are clearly within all acceptable criteria,” then this basis cannot be
relied upon for a preliminary NSHCD finding.

1 recommend that OELD not concur in the package in its present form.
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